
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND

Distr. 
GENERAL 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
E/CN. 7 jsR:233
11 May 1954 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

llllll/llllll/llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllfllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS

Ninth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TwO HUNDRED AND 'IHIRTY -THIRD MEETING , 
. 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
4 4 on Friday, 23 April 195 , at 2. o. p.m.

CONTENTS 

Drug addiction (E/C~-7/270) (continued) 



E/CN.7/SR.233
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

·Rapporteur:

Members: 

A~so,present:

Mr.' VAILLE 

Mr.·. KRIS~OORTHY

Mr.. SHARMAN.

Mr. LIANG 

Mr • IS!<1AIL 

Mr. PANOPOULOS

JY'Jl" • ESF ANDIARY 

llli-. , RABASA 
I. 

lY.Il". LAZARTE 

Mr. KULAGA 

Mr., OZKOL 

Mr·.· FOMIN 

'' ' 

Mr. WALKER 

Mr • GOIJDSTEIN

Mr.. NIKOLIC 

 Mr •. MAY: 

Representat1ve of a specialized agency:· 

Dr. WOu:F 

Secretariat:

Mr. PASTUHOV 

Fr.ance.

India 

Canada

China 

Egypt 

Gre~ce

Iran 

Mexico 

Peru 

Poland

Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist 
. Republics 

United.KiJ;Igdotn of.Great 
Brita~n and Northern 
Ireland 

United States of America 

Y1,1goslavia

Permanent Central Opium 
·Board

Vlorld Health Organization 

Director, Division of
Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the Commission 



DRUG ADDICTION (E/CN. 7/270) (continued) 

E/CNo 7/SR.233 
English 
Page 3 

Mr. LIANG (China) ~aid that he,had received a p~mphlet entitled 

"Statistical Studies on Opium Addiction ·in Formosa", by Drs. Fu, Huang and Wang, 

and proposed that the Secretariat should be instructed to distribute copies to 

the members of ·the Commission. 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIRMAN invited members of the Commission to consider document 

E/CN.7/270 paragraph by paragraph. 

Paragraphs l and 2 

There were no comments. 

Paragraph 3 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) observed that his country had adhered 

strictly to the provisions of the 1953 Protocol: opium-smoking was ~ermitted 

only in the case of addicts registered, under certain conditions, not later than 

30 September 1953. The number of opium-smokers in India was now small and _was 

steadily decreasing; a final solution of the P,roblem could be expected in thr~e 

or four years. 

Paragraphs 4 to 7 

There were no commentso 

Paragraph 8 

Dr. WOLFF (World Hea~th Organization) said that Rt the time of the 

League of Nations, since there had been no organi zl'tt,ion vf tl;te t_:YrP ,..:f llH(),. ; +. 

had been customary to establish ad hoc committees for the study of certain 

problems. ·Th~ establishment of a-commission to study methoqs of treating drug 

addiction had been proposed, and he, Dro ~olff had been instructed to draft a 

report for the proposed commission's usee The report, which was confidential, 

had been submitted to five or six experts from various countries. They.had 



E/CN. 7/SR.233
English 
Page 4 

indicated that they approve~ of its content subject .to.a few reservations, b~t ~t 

had been,deci'ded not to convene th~ commission, since·the main conce~n had_been· 

to 'find some.suitable treatment for the p~oples.of the Far East, and the experts 
) ' \ ' , I 

were not sufi'icieP,tly well1 informe'd of the' si,tuation in ·that region. Th~ study 

of .the problem had acc~rdingly been ·deferioed, and it·_ had not b·een taken up· again 

since that time .• 

Paragraph 9 

·~here were no commen~s.

Paragraph.,lo

Mr. PANOPOULOS (Greece} s.aid tb.~t special -films: illustrating the

 danger9us .effects of the use of narcotic drugs ·would be very useful o. 

'l'Q.e CHAmMAN observed_ that the question .had- _been discussed on a .number 

of occasions arid that the 'Commission had submitted t~ the Council for adoption a 
, I 

draft_ ;r-esolution call~ng for the prohi~ftion of 9-ll.p~opa~anc:la, ,excep't 'ib.-. medical 

The Oouncil.had·not adopted,that draft res~lution~.- .The same question
~ , • • • • 

 had ~risen in_~rance·· in 19~3, wh~n it had been proposed to exp.ibit a fiJ,.m 
' ' ' 

demonstra:ting the,dangerous effects of narco~ic drugs. E:e anci· his_ collea
_, ' 

had first. opposed 'and :)_ater agreed to the.showing of the-film, which seemed to 

have· done good rather than harm. 

He felt that the Commission-should not consider the problem for the present; 
,' 'I \ ' 

the m8;tter should be discussed more fully a:nd placed on the agenda of a' future 
' . 

session, for such propaganda might be useful :Ln·.some countries.

bro WOLFF (World Health Organization) observed that detective stories. 
' ' 

about otic ,drug~, bearing a:lluring titles, could be found on sale practically 

ever;Ywhere.. Ald~:ms ·Hu~ley-, a: well-known au~hor, had writ:ten a book in which the 

desc~ibed the del~sions induced.by the use of mescaline .• · That subs~ance'was not
', . , ' f ' , ' I 

COVered by intermi.tignal conv:entions;· 'while i't WaS not at the momen):; .a· .social 

danger. its use was not _prohibited in the Vni ted States i and.· some readers of the 
I 

book might posr;;ibly.be tempted to t~st _its effects. 

dangerous.

All· such books ·were 



E/CN.7/SR.233 
English 
Page 5 

Mr. "HALKER (United Kingdom)_ said he agreed with Dr. Wolff . that the 

use of the narcotic drugs traffic as a subject for novels was to be deplored. 

Books of that type were to be found in England also, because a~thors had 

realized that the subject lept itself to profitable exp~oitation. However, 

the existence of such books did not seem to have aggravated the problem of drug 

addietion. The daily press~ which solicited public attention by the use of 

huge headlines and by reports containing only a minute proportion of truth, 

was a much more serious danger. Unfortunately the Commission could take no 

action since freedom of the press took precedence over the eradication of drug 

addiction.

Paragraphs 11 to 15 

There were no comments. 

Paragraph 16 

The CHAIRMAN said that the French text contained an error. It was 

incorrect to speak of "propri€!tes •••••••• non toxicomanog~nes des nouveaux 

stupE!fiants."

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) suggested the wording: 

"proprietes •••••••• non toxicomanog~nes des nouvel'les substances." 

The proposed modification was adopted. 

Paragraphs 17 to 23 

The CHAIRMAN said that the' q_uestion was whether there was any need to 

define drug addiction, and if' so, how to define ite 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said he considered a definition of drug 

addiction unnecessary. Under the present system, drugs subject to international 

conventions were listed and anyone making illicit use of a drug so listed was a 

drug addict. In practice, therefore, the problem was settled. Accordingly, 

a definition of drug addiction would be of no more than scientific interest. 



EjCN. 7 /SR.233 
English 
Page 6 

In any event, the definition· given by ~ WHO Expert Committee 

(paragraph 22) was not fully satisfactory. Drug addiction could not properly 

be described as "a state of periodic ••••••• intoxica"Gion11 characteriz~d by a 

'"need (compulsion) 'to continue taking the drug. o •• " 

-Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) said that the Commission had 

re~uested the Expert Committee to give a definition of drug addiction which 

could be used in the draft single conventiono Accordingly, the propo~ed 
/ 

definition had been drafted with a view-to the convention. It had been 

transmitted to nearly every pharmacologiqal institute· in the world, and none 

of the replies received contained any criticism. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that the definition to be included in the 

single convention was to be used by all jurists of all categories, and 

particularly by those who.would be responsible for the applicati?n of the 

convention. The proposed definition, which was addressed to experienced 
- . ' 

medical practitioners, therefore appeared unsuitable. The Yugoslav 

representativets objection might be met by one of the following definitions: 
. . 

"Drug addiction is the illicit use of substances covered by internationa

conventions on narcotic.drugs 11 or 

"Drug addiction is the illicit use· of substances eovered by international 

regulations relating to.narcotic drugs."

The expression, "Illicit use" was empleyed in the sense of "use in 

circumstances ether than those authorized by national regulations. 11 

Those definitions were of no scientific value but would.at ·least solve the 

legal problem .. 

Mr~ SHARMAN (Canada) thanked the World Health Organization ~or having 

complied with the Commission's wishes by drafting a definition which, even if 

it did.not fully meet the requirements of the draft .single convention, was 
\ 

nevertheless a good definitiono 



E/CN.7/SR.233 
English 
Page 7 

The CHAIRMAN thanked the World Health Organization and the Expert 

Committee for their co-operation. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said that what he was questioning was not the 

usefulness of the Expert Committee's definition but the practical need for any 

definition for the purposes of international control. 

The CHAIRMAN felt that the Commission should come to a decision on the 

need to define the term -"drug addiction" when considering article I, "Definitions" 

of the draft single convention, .and that that would not be possible until the 

discussion of the convention had been concluded. 

It was so decided.

Paragraphs 24 to 28 

The CHAIRMAN noted the Commission agreed that problems should be attacked 

at the international as well as at the national level. The Commission would 

request the Council to invite the World Health Organization and the other 

specialized agencies to study topic~ strictly within their scope, and also other 

intermediate problems, which the Commission itself would also study. In the 

latter case, the results obtained by the various bodies would have to be compared 

so as to reach common conclusions, if possible. The order or ~riority of the 

studies to be carried out at the international level would be examined at the same 

time as paragraph 29. In addition, the Cormnission would recowmend the Council · 

to invite Governments to study the problem of drug addiction and to communicate 

their conclusions to the Commission for the benefit of other Governments or of 

international agencies. 

It was so decided. 



E/CN.7/SR.233
English 
Page· 8 

Paragraph 29

Dr •. WOLFF (World Health Organization) thought that Governments would 

be· able to obtain a more accurate picture o~ the extent of drug. addiction 'if they 

could register drug addicts a~ they did sufferers from infectious diseases. 

M:r. WALKER .(Unit~d Kingdom) and Mr. SE"fiRM\N (Canada) thought. that 

statistiPs could be obtained·without burdening·doctors with extra of~ice work or 

breaking the rule of-medical secrecy. 

The CHAIRMAN noted that the Commission unanimously considered that it 

would be :premature, if not inadvisable, to recommend the registration of drug 

addicts •. 

Mr~ FOMIN (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) regretted that the 

Con:mission w.s taking·_decisions on matters of principle without having written 
. . 

:proposals before it. Since the decisions would eventually have to be 

incorporated in the report to the Council or would even be embodied in draft 

resolutions submitted for the Council's appr9val, the Commission would be well 

advised not to await the end of the session before oa~ting its recommendations 

in vr.ri tten form. Its members, who represented States, could not consult their 

Governments, where need arose, unless they ha_d a text

The CHAIRMAN :pointed out that the Ccllilllission

ihe fullness ~f the ager.da and the diversity of the subjects to be dealt with, to
' take decisions during the discussion on matters of principle only. Its 

re.coimnendat:i,ons would be incorporated in dra:ft resolutions which would· be prepared 

by the Rapporteur with the he.lp of i;ihe Secretariat, taking into account the 

opinions expressed at ~he meetings. He hoped that-it would be possible at the 

coming meetings to begin consideration of draft resolutions on the questions 

already discussed. Such draft resolutions could still be amended, in accordance 

with the usual :procedure. Decist'ons' which the Commission was empowered to take 
' 

independently would be recorded in the report, which would be sub~tted for the 



E/CN.7/SR.233 
English 
Page 9 

Commission 1 s approval. Nevertheless, memoers were urged to suomi t draft 

resolutions if they_ thought they could thus ~cilitate the Commission's work and 

prevent it from having to adopt in haste draft resolutions submitted at the last 

moment. 

The topics the Commission might propose for study at the international level 

could only "be determined empirically, owing to lack of agreement on the "basic 

causes of drug addiction. The list in ~aragraph 29 enumerated all the topics in 

question, and in doing so gave an exce·llent outline of the national and 

international problem as a whole. 

With a view to th~ study of those topics at the international level, the 

Co:mmi~sion "''ou~d "be required "both to :make re'commendations ·to Governments and to 

classify the subjects suggested according to their importance and urgency. In· 

connexion with the first point, governments might "be asked to initiate studies 

and research, where possioie, in accordance with a programme which might correspond 

to that proposed by the Secretariat in paragraph 29. Such a recommendation would 

"be strictly in accordance with the Comm:ission 1 s functions and might, in·certain 

~ountries, draw attention to hitherto.neglected puolic health proolems. With 

regard to the. second point, the Commission might lay down the order of priority 

to "be followed by the Secretariat in carrying out the programme of study. 
I 

It was so decided.

Dr •. WOLFF (World Health Organization) proposed that the English text of 

item v, F, shoulSL be amended. It was not clear whether the expression 11persons 

intoxicated "by narcotic. drugs" referred to chronic drug addicts or simply to· 

persons und~r the influence of narcotic drugs at the time of the offence, as 

stated in the French text. 

The CHAIRMAN supported Dr. Wolff's suggestion and invited the rrsmbers of 

the Commission to adopt, for the English text, the words "while under the influence 
' ' 

of narcotic drugs". 

It was so decided.



E/CN.7/SR.23
English  
Page 10

Mr. WALKER (~ited Kingdom) asked' for _an explanation of the meaning· of 

the word "offfciais," in item T, B. The term was too· vague; did it. refer. to 

police 1 customs and post office officials or to the entire civil ·s'ervice? 

The CHAIRMAN said that the word fonctionnaires in the French text raised 

the same difficulties. 

Mr. 'YATES- (Secretariat) explained that the word had been selecte~' in 
' \ 

_ order -to leave :Governments :free to assign the responsibility of reporting cases 

of drug addiction to those officials: they consid~red best qualified to do so~ 

However, it would be_possible to state,- ~or• instance in an explana-to;ry note, which

officials ·were· meant·. 

The CHAIRMAN' asked the United Kingdom r~presentati ve to make any 

necessary suggestions to the Rappo~teur for the· clarification of the word. 

"officials"· . in the context.

Mr. (Union <;>f Sovi'et so;ialist Re:j?ublics) wished to know the exact 
I 

· bearing of · i tam V. He . would oppose the retention _of the paragraph if it implied · . 
that the Commission was invited to propose ame~dme_nts to the penal law of States. 

' . . 

Penal law was a serious matter, and th~ Co~ssion was not empowered to pr-opose . 
. . 

measures to change it; it co~ld· only take· not~, for information, of the laws of 

the various States relating to the treatment of drug addicts. 

The ,CEAIRYAN'poi~ted out that the Commission had al~~ys, in the course. 
I . 

of its work, concerned ,itself with the treatm:mt: of drug addicts under penal law •. 
. I . 

It was in no· way exceeding its i powers i~ studying and rae ommend~~g a pr?grB.mme of 

studies designed to induce .Governments to take measures for the prevention of 
~ ' . . . 

drug addiction.· ,No study of drug add~ction could pass over the t~eatment of 

drug addicts under penal law; and. since the treatment applieci'in. some qountries 

actually enabled relapses to be avoided, •its general use should_ .be advocated_. 



EjCN.7/SR.233 
Evglish 
·~ege 11 

The members of the Commission belonged to the most varied professions, their 

discussions were extremely free and their decisions were not directed against 

any State. It could only be useful if, during the discussion, they suggested' 

any modifications they thought desirable to the provisions of the penal laws of 

States. In any case, he was prepared to put the retention of- item V to the vote 

if ·the Soviet Union representative so desired. 

Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Soci~list Republics) thanked the Chairman for 

his explanatory remarks; he would not press a vote on the paragraph in question. 

Paragraph 30 

The .CEAIRMAN noted that the Commission had-already accepted the principle 

of sending a questionnaire, referred to in paragraph (a), when the revision of the 

form of annual reports had been discussed. He proposed that the Commission should 

also adopt paragraph (b). The Secretariat would'be instructed to continue the 

studies it had initiated, and, accordingly to ask certain countries to ,supplement 

the information they had already furnished, if necessary. 

It was,so decided. 

Mr. NIKOLI~ (Yugoslavia), supported by 1~. SHARMAN (Canada), opposed 

the retention of paragraph (c). ·The method suggested would ~mount to dic,ating 

the measures to be taken by Governments, which was obviously outside the 

Commission's competence. Governments had their specialized departments and were 

free to select.any method they deemed appropriate with a view to furnishing the 

information requested by the Secretariat. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the method of organizing a system of national 

correspondents, proposed in paragraph (c), should be dropped. 

It was so decided. 



EjCN.7/SB.233
 English 
Page 12 

Mr •. YATES (Secretariat), replying to the CEA~AN's question on the 

yxact :meaning of , the :rrethods suggested in :paragraph (d), observed that in 1953 the 

Commissio~ had asked Yember States,to communicate to it, any scientific studi~~ made 

i~ the field of narcotic 'drugs.' Such ~tudies were oftep extremeiy tec~ic~l, and 

could only b~ com:ple~ed by s:pecial~zed government administrations. The method 
' ' 

:proposed iii ~ra:ph (d) would con~ist in providing .for close.r liaison between 

the secretariat and the administratio~ participating in the :programme of scientific 

research on narcotic drugs and drug-addiction.

The CHAIPPAN said he fe.ared that the paragraph was incautiously dref'ted, 

since it seemed to imply that a method. of joint action wculd be elaborated. S.p.ch 
I 

a :proposal might be regarded as im:pai:dng the :principle of the freedom of action 

of Gove:t'Illllents • 

Mr. SEABYAN (c~nada) said he agreed with the Chairman; moreover, the 
I. 

:paragraph :lacked clarity ~d ~rec~sion.

Mr'. WMJ<EB (united Kingdom) pointed .out that in cer.t1'!in. countrl.es there 

were research centres and other establishments specialized in the field of narcotic 
t ' • ' 

drugs. ~e saw no reason why the Secretariat should not co-operate closely'with 

them.

The CHAIRMAN said he considered that the Secretariat did not require 
- . 

s~cial instructions·_ to continue and intensify its co- o:peration with the · 

administrations .conc~rned. Accordingly, he sugge~ted that the propos~l rr~de in 

:paragraph (d) should ~e restricted to the distribution of bibliographies and 

documents concerning· narcotic drugs; for instance, i.t might be drafted._ to read: 

"Communication to D"BI!lbers of the Commi13sion of any relevant publications which 

Governments might be in a :position. to place at the Co~ssion's disposal"

It was so decided. 



Paragraph 31 

E/CN.7/SR.233 
E~glieh 

Pass 13 

The CHAIRMAN stressed the importance of·paragraph 31, on possible methods 

of action on the international level. However, most of the methods in question 

could not be applied in the near future, and would ba=ome only feasible after 

measures had been taken by Governments at the national level. For the time being, 

the Commission must be content with advising and making recommendations to 

Goverr~ents, without interferiJg in their domestic legislation. The methods 

proposed in paragrnph 31 could therefore come only as the culmination of a long-term 

programme. 

He proposed that the Commission should take note of document E/CN.7/270, on 

drug addiction, and should congratulate the Secretariat on its' excellent work. 

It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 4.40 p.m. 




